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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =052138) 


Attachments: 01511-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you. 

3/8/2011 
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Matilda Sanders 1'Sc- l\" b '113 -p&&- \AS 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 20119:58 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices ~---------.-------------FPSC. eLK· CORRESPONDENCE'Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~Administrative 0 Porties 0 Consvmer 

DOCUMENT NO. 052J2-0'Date and Time: 2/11/20119:55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050192-WS L.I?~STR.IB~~ON:. _Filename 1Path: 050192.order.012511.agenda.mcb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =718028) 

Attachments: 00998-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/1112011 
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State of Florida 

"uhlk~~rbtt~ QIommllminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OHICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM; 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date , 
docket number, and document number information. 

Compkte staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http ://www.tloridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become avai lable . Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number Or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
p lease feel free to contact the Office of Commission C lerk at (850) 413 -6770. 

http:http://www.tloridapsc.com
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1fTubIir~.erfri.c:.e or~l Jf~N I 2 AM Ij: 40 
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DATE: January 12,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (COle)~ _/ rg 
. ~ 0':~~\-t'J 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Jones- lexis, Bradr. Williams) "I/J 
Office ofthe General Counsel (Brown) "fY\Gf) ~Q./ 

RE: Docket No. 050192-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Sumter County by Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 
County(ies): Sumter 

AGENDA: 01125/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\050192.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. (CSU or Utility) is a water and wastewater 
utility formed on November 6, 2003, by The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. (Developer) to serve 
a portion of The Villages, a 13,075-acre planned unit development in Sumter County. The 
service area is in the Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) and is under the 
District's Phase I Water Shortage Restrictions and The Villages' water restrictions. The Utility 
anticipates serving approximately 10,775 residential and 578 commercial connections when it 
reaches build-out in 2017. Based on this number of connections and the Utility's projected 
revenues, CSU will be a Class A water and wastewater utility at build-out. 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =179219) 

Attachments: Recommendation 00305-11 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you 

1112/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 
I )  STATEOFFLORIDA (Ir 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

June 2,2005 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1 160-0004-5750-6080) 

Valerie L. Lord, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
600 South North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 050192-WS 

Dear Ms. Lord: 

Commission staff have advised that Document No. 04906-05, filed on behalf of Central 
Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Kay I%+%+ Flynn, Chief 
- .  

Bureau of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Cheryl Johnson, Division of Economic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer L PSC Website: Iittn:!i \ri\n.nO).idilDbC.fi~ii i  Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLOJUDA COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON ADMNlSTR4tlVE SERVICB 

DMSION OF THE COMMISSION CLW( & 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVlDSON DIRECTOR 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 41 3-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

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

material. 1 .  Article Addressed to: I I If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

0 Y 75 6 -OS VALERIE L LORD ESQUIRE 
ROSE SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY T,LP 

L I ~~ 

600 S NORTH LAKE BLVD STE 160 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32701 I 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

. -  
7004 LLbU 0004 5750 boa0 2. Article Number 

(kmsfer rmh~ sbh4q lebdo 
PS Form 381 1, March 2001 Domestic Return Recap1 WZXKO1-M-1421 

cc: Cheryl Johnson, Division of Economic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative AetionlEqusl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: l ~ l t ~ : l l i ~ ~ ~ ~ . n ~ ~ i d ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  Internet E-mail: eontact~psc.state.n.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLASCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 23,2005 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
600 S. North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160 

ADMINISTRATIVE Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701-6177 

Re: Docket No. 050192-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Sumter County by Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C., which was filed in 
this office on March 22, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordsbcklet-no-app.doc 
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An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc. 
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Docket No. 050192-WS Date Docketed: 03/22/2005 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Sumter County by Central Sumter Utility Company, 
L.L.C. 

Company: Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L . 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1. - Bureau of Records Complete~ 

Docket No.050192-WS Date Docketed: 03/22/2005 Title: 	 Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Sumter County by Central Sumter Utility Company, 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	 - Bureau of Records Complett 

Docket No.050192-WS Date Docketed : 03/22/2005 Title: 	 Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Sumter County by Central Sumter Utility Company, 
L.L.C. 

Company: Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L. 

Official 	Filing Date : Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR 
C" 0 n i ndi cates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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Docket No. 95Ql92-WS Date Docketed: 0312212005. 

Company: Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L. 

Title: Application for certifica~es to provide water and wastewatel 
service in Sumter County by Central Sumter Utility Company, 
L.L.c. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORVS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Johnson, R Redemann ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

07/07/2005 07/21/2005I. Staff Recommendation 
07/19/2005 08/02/20052. Agenda 

3. Standard Order 08/08/2005 08/22/2005 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/09/2005 09/19/2005 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Corrmission ...L Corrmission Panel 33.-
Hearing Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CCA: 07/06/2005 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

-._-- ... _. f- . --" .... -,) - - _ . - --- . ff .-_. 
Corrmissioners ADM 

BZ I DS I BD I ED I --
.L I I X I 

Corrrnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I BZ I DS I BD I ED I -­
X I I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Corrrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. I3B/&v-
Approved:
Where one Corrrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is -Pel . . Date: 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOI5-C (Rev. 01/03) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ anD ~cneDullnq Kecorc 	 t'age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle, ·" 

Docket No.050192-WS 

Company: 

Date Docketed: 03/22

Central Sumter Utility Company, 

/2005 

l.l. 

Title: Application for certificates to pro
service in Sumter County by Central 
l.l.C . 

vide water and wastewater 
Sumter Utility Company, 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 
Program Module BICa) ;A11Cb) 

returns 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD 
x x 

to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 

SSC 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 P Brady, M Jones-Alexis 
K Kaproth 
J Slemkewicz J Will iams 

Staff Counsel 	 M Brown 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 	 LCommission Panel -
Hearing Examiner Staff 

- -
Date filed with 	ClK: 11/29/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[l] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32 . 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Staff Recommendation SAME 01/12/2011 
Aqenda SAME 01/25/2011 

PM Order SAME 02/14/2011 

Protest Period Expires SAME 03/07/2011 

Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 03/10/2011 

Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2011 03/21/2011 

I 

I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All NC 

X 

H _... _-. ,-, 	 ..Preh_..__....ff' Cs) Off' 
Commissioners ADM 

I 

GH 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 G-lli"""~ Date: 11/29/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04107) ~ rOMPIFTFn FVFN~ 


